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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 9:04 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; 'assignments'
Cc: Teo Jie Yang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10017419/JY || OI-SCW680E  (GREY) TP- SLR4178H  || Est: 

$0.00  || Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10017419.zip

Hi Team, 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLR4178H 
 
Mr. Jie Yang is our officer in-charge for this case. 

 

Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6  #01-90 Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 
 
Aun Teng 6636 9100    

 
Please find attached GIA report for your reference, OI is yet to make reporting. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Aunteng <aunteng@premiumcarz.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 5:09 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 09.09.2022 || Our ref: C10017419/JY || Pre-repair survey - Accident involving SLR4178H & 
SCW680E on 09/09/2022 
 
Dear Salizawati 
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We would like to appoint LKK to conduct the pre-repair survey on our client's vehicle.   
 

Regards 

Aun Teng 

Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6636 9100   Fax: 6636 9113 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#01-90 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

 

From: Aunteng <aunteng@premiumcarz.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2022 4:26 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Pre-repair survey! Accident involving SLR4178H (our client) & SCW680E (Auto & General insured) on 
09/09/2022 
  
Dear Officer-in-charge 
  
Refer to the above matter. 
  
Attached our client accident report for you to create a third-party file. 
  
Our client’s vehicle is ready for survey.  
  
A copy of estimate will be ready and made available to surveyor upon site inspection at our workshop. Please 
indicate whether you are sending your surveyor to our workshop.  
  
In the meantime, please forward us a copy of your insured's report and advise us on the liability.  
  

Regards 

Aun Teng 

Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6636 9100   Fax: 6636 9113 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
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#01-90 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

  


